
May 16, 1985

Docket No. 50-335

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Time and Date:

Location:

Purpose:

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch ¹3
Di vis ion of Licens ing

Donald E. Sells, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch ¹3, DL

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POllER AND

LIGHT COMPANY ON ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT NO. 1

CORE SUPPORT BARREL INSPECTION DURING THE CYCLE

7 OUTAGE.

2:00 P.M.
June 4, 1985

P-110 Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss plans for the core support barrel inspection
to be conducted during the Cycle 7 refueling outage.
Agenda enclosed.

Parti cipants: NRC

J. R. Miller
B.D. Liaw
C. Sellers
D. E. Sells

FPSL

D. Mantz
E. Preast
S. Kale
R. Stevens

CE

J. Mallooly
D. 1<arren
et. al.

Orlgeal atgned by:

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page

Donald E. Sells, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch ¹3
Division of Licensing
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CORE SUPPORT BARREL PRES&ffATION

I. 1ntroductlm

Recap ofApril83- hhay 85

t

ll. FPL's Commitments

Visual

Eddy Current Enhancement

Scheduled Foll~p Inspection

P/T llmlts revision

ill. FPLb Plans for Reporting Results

- 90day fill~part .

Aocrlption of inspection

~ results

~ justlflcatlon far continued operation

~ future inspection
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